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From: Susan Mann
To: Eichar, Peter
Subject: Dear sir:
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:07:42 AM


 
I have attempted several times to FAX my comment sheet EIR for the Harmony Grove Village South
project to your office at 858-694-3373.  My FAX’s were unsuccessful.  Although I have now missed
the 09-28-2015 deadline because of FAX delays, I’m requesting you accept my submission below at
this time. 
 
 
I have personal experience in a fire emergency in the Harmony Grove community.  In 2014, the San
Marcos fire took an unexpected turn, leaving this area only one escape in and out during the
disaster.  I have a horse in this historical equestrian area and the new Harmony Grove Village
currently under construction will add more horses to the area.  During any emergency the proposed
“bridge” will be completely inadequate for residents, cars, trailers due to the fact that this one road
will likely be closed to our properties.  One escape road is an unsafe and poor plan for this special
area. I hope you can take these ideas in consideration for planning & limiting the current plan for
building the Harmony Grove South project.
 
 
Thank you for your consideration,
 
 
Susan Mann
14451 Yazoo Street
San Diego, CA 92129
858-231-9170
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